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Agenda No. 7 : Sub-Committee Minutes for Approval 

DRAFT Waterfront Management Sub-Committee Minutes 30th November 2017 – Please 

see website. 
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Agenda No. 10A 

From: David Blakeley  

Sent: Monday, December 18, 2017 3:36 PM 

To: Townclerk  

Subject: FW: POS: Pillmere Development - Proposed transfer of two parcels of land 

(Email 1 of 2) [9074/28307] [MICHREF-Active.9074.28307] 

  

Dear Ray 
  
Please find attached plans showing the location of both areas.  
  
My client has confirmed they would like to offer a payment of £8,000 to the Town Council 
to cover both parcels. My client is happy to cover legal costs and there will be no further 
maintenance from the date of transfer.  
  
Please can you confirm instructions. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Kind regards 
  

 
David Blakeley 

Trainee Legal Executive 

Woodwater House | Pynes Hill | Exeter | EX2 5WR | DX135608 Exeter 16 | +44 (0) 

www.michelmores.com 

 

This email was sent for and on behalf of Michelmores LLP  

  

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.michelmores.com/
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From: Sarah Acher  
Sent: 22 September 2017 09:31 
To: Townclerk 
Cc: David Blakeley 
Subject: POS: Pillmere Development - Proposed transfer of two parcels of land 
[MICHREF-Active.FID1973639] 
  
Dear Ray,  
  
Further to our conversation on 15th September, I can confirm that I am acting for the 
developer Barratt Homes (BDW Trading Limited Co Regn No. 03018173) in the transfer 
of Public Open Spaces (POS) on several of its sites.  
  
As discussed, the ownership of the POS land at the Pillmere development is held between 
my client and Saltash Town Council. The attached plans shown the land within title 
CL179736 owned by Saltash Town Council (hatched in red) and the land within title 
CL179740 owned by my client (edged in red). My client would therefore like to propose 
the transfer of the two parcels of land edged in red on the attached plans to Saltash Town 
Council for nil consideration. 
  
Please therefore find attached: 
  

1) Plan (ref: SALT-01-POS) 
2) Plan (ref: SALT-02-POS) 
3) Official Copy Entries and Plan for CL179736 dated 09 June 2017 at 12:38:45 
4) Official Copy Entries and Plan for CL179740 dated 09 June 2017 at 12:39:37 

  
I would be very grateful if you could confirm that the above will be noted on the agenda 
for the next Town Council meeting due to be held on 5th October 2017. Please do not 
hesitate to contact me should you require any further information. 
  
Kind regards, 
Sarah 

 
Sarah Acher 
Solicitor 
This email was sent for and on behalf of Michelmores LLP 
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Official Copy Title Plan CL 179736 
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Official Copy (Register) CL 179736 
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Official Copy Title Plan CL 179740 

 

 

 

 

 

14 of 14 



Saltash Town Council Public Reports Pack Meeting: Services Committee 
  Date: 17.01.18. 

21 
 

Official Copy (Register) CL 179740 

 

 



Saltash Town Council Public Reports Pack Meeting: Services Committee 
  Date: 17.01.18. 

22 
 

 



Saltash Town Council Public Reports Pack Meeting: Services Committee 
  Date: 17.01.18. 

23 
 

 



Saltash Town Council Public Reports Pack Meeting: Services Committee 
  Date: 17.01.18. 

24 
 

 



Saltash Town Council Public Reports Pack Meeting: Services Committee 
  Date: 17.01.18. 

25 
 

 



Saltash Town Council Public Reports Pack Meeting: Services Committee 
  Date: 17.01.18. 

26 
 

 



Saltash Town Council Public Reports Pack Meeting: Services Committee 
  Date: 17.01.18. 

27 
 

 



Saltash Town Council Public Reports Pack Meeting: Services Committee 
  Date: 17.01.18. 

28 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

8 of 8 



Saltash Town Council Public Reports Pack Meeting: Services Committee 
  Date: 17.01.18. 

29 
 

Plan (ref: SALT-01-POS) 
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Plan (ref: SALT-02-POS) 
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